
Scott Davis

From: Jill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmville.com>
sent: Thursday, September21,2023 1047 AM
To: Scott Davis

Subject: FW: Modification to Extend Task Order POP- Farmville
Attachments: DROIGSA-08-0021_70CDCR23FIGRO0208_PO00DT pf

Importance: High

Hello, Scott,
Attachedi the 6-months extension that needs you signature.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
sil

From: Kurtz, John<JohnKurtz@ice dhs gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 10:35 AM
Tou il Grant <JGrant@ica-farmille.com>; Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale(@ica-farmvill com; Russell B. Harper
<RHarper@ica-farmuille.com>; Jeffrey Crawford <JCrawford@ica-farmuille.com>
Cs Mills, Todd E <Todd.E.Mils@ice. hs gov>; Somppi, an <lan Somppi@icedhs.gov>
Subject: Modification to Extend Task Order POP - Farmville:
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK inkso attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the contents sfe. f you
have concerns, please contact the IT Department.

Hi All

See attached for subject modification extending the periodofperformance 6-months through 03/29/2024.

This modification requires signature from the Townof Farmville.

Thanks, and let me know of any questions.

Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz
Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE|M&A | OAQ| DCR
Mobile: (202) 993-1101
Email: john kurtz@ice.dhs.gov

:



FARTSi,

{Rp se

2



AMENDMENTOF SOLICITATIONMODIFICATIONOFCONTRACT [oe Te wo

TREATS EEO TREOREE RES 16 [ERaEeTR fame
200001 see Block 16c
TRE ww TREE am 600% [LC5
DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REVGVALS 1C/Decention Compliance & Removals
0.5. Imnigration and Customs Enforcement Zmnigration and Customs Enforcement
oifice of Acquisition Management Office of Acquisition Vanagoment
500 12th St SK 500 12th St SK
WASHINGTON OC 20026 Washington OC 20024

RR KOORESSOF CONTRACTOR vtySom 755, [oF eveorGo
FARMVILLE TON OF
P 0 B0X 368 Sree
FARMVILLE VA 239010368

[ERBICony oo
lrococaz3ricacozos

fo6oreseemE
TE NRAEVEENLOE 05/15/2023

rosrereoA i a 4 Totda pecsco Oe ET
Eves sree eno3ssme oto hn or mary58fionah8)GS
ans ba 15nd rs one acer Boia ect rd Eh 610 ATER 1
eto 8 LACECESONATED FORT REGEIY OF OAS IGA00 HOURA ONT SPECHIED AY RESULT REACTION YOLR
OFFER. Serv os enna yoor a 4 8 AS AAS, 0rT 1 1hyfcn.conan,oun
JeoA erERECTING MAPA RATION NABrean

See Schedule

mero acrcnn5155050 PURSUANTT0 Sy ryTHE CHANGES SET ORTH TEM 14ATE MADE IN HECONTRACT

ON RE HOR SS STRATERR oesooros rams nr

=
x | ncninsstzative Modification
rom cor Dvr orieimvmsoca— 1moreno
ESCOEGU CoN ane byUeki odo evans mses sme osm ssr

VEL: NK4ZVFPNVLUS
COR: Todd Mills, 703-209-6225, Todd.Mills@ice.dhs.gov
Contracting Officer: John Kurtz, 202-993-1101, John.Kurtz@ice.dhs.gov
Contract Specialist: Musa Kamara, 202-731-7089, Musa.Kamaradice.dns.gov.

The purpose of this modification is to extend the period of performance of this task order
to 03/29/2024
Period of Performance: 09/16/2023 to 03/28/2024
ALL other terme and conditions remain unchanged.

Fret poneeen, so ornofdma cin inA OA 0 rk cigs, charded oc ndhc
TRNAHEANDTTL OF SOVER pn 0 0k ABEA TLE CONTRACTING OFFICER(ier+

sony xorz

aio oe TREADFO REY TEPrdGATAR 66C05268



Scott DavisScottDavis
From: Scott Davis
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 11:10 AM
To: Jil Grant
Subject: RE: Modification to Extend Task Order POP - Farmville
Attachments: 3421.001 ptf

sit,

Please find attached a signed copy. Please send me a copy once signed by ICE. Thanks.

scott

From: il Grant <JGrant@ica-farmille.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 10:47 AM
To: Scott Davis <sdavis@Farmvilleva.com>
Subject: FW: Modification to Extend Task Order POP- Farmville
Importance: High

Hello, Scott,
Attached is the &-months extension that needs yoursignature.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
i

From: Kurtz, John <John Kurtz@icedhs g0v>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 10:35 AM
To: Jill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmville com>; Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale @ica-farmuille.com; Russell B. Harper
<RHarper@ica-farmuillecom>; Jeffrey Crawford <iCrawford@ica-farmuille com>
Cas Mills, Todd E <Todd£ Mills@ice.dhs gov>; Sompp, lan <lan.Somppi@ice dhsgov>
Subject: Modification to Extend Task Order POP- Farmville
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 00 NOT CLIK inks or attachments uness you recognize the sender and know the content is sae. Ifyou
have concerns, piease contact the IT Department.

Hi All -

See attached for subjcet modification extending the period of performance 6-months through 03/20/2024.

This modification requires signature from the Townof Farmville.

Thanks, and let me knowofany questions.

Very Respectfully,
1



John L. Kurtz
Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE| M&A | OAQ| DCR
Mobile: (202) 993-1101
Email: johnkurtz@@ice.dhs.gov
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Scott Davis

From: Scott Davis
sent: Thursday, September21,2023 11:33 AM
To: Jil Grant
ce Russel8. Harper
Subject: RE: Modifications to Extend IGSA/Task Order POP- Farmville
Attachments: 3422.001 pat

Here isa signed copy. | didn't see any changes except the [ast line of section 147

Scott

From: ill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmuille com>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 11:27 AM
To: Scott Davis <sdavis@Farmvilleva com>
Ce: Russell B. Harper <RHarper@ica-farmville com>
Subject: FW: Modifications to Extend IGSA/Task Order POP - Farmville
Importance: High

Hi, Scott,
Looks ike it was justan additional document that needs to be signedaswell
Thanks for your help.
Jit

From: Kurtz, John <John Kurtz@ice.dhs gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 11:03 AM
To: ill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmuille.com; Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale@ica-farmuille.com>; Russell 8. Harper
<Rharper@ica-farmuile.com>; Jeffrey Crawford <Crawford@ica-farmuille.com>
as Mills Todd E <Todd.EMills@ice dhs gov>; Somppi, lan <ian.Somppi@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Modifications to Extend IGSA/Task Order POP - Farmuille:
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK linkso attachments uniess you recognize the sender and know the contenti safe. f you
have concerns, please contact the IT Department.

My apologies — see attached for subject modifications — respectively extending the POPs for both the IGSA and
task order.

Both respective modifications require the Townof Famille signature.

Thanks, and let me know ofany questions.

Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz
1



Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE|M&A | 0AQ| DCR
Mobile: (202) 993-1101
Email: ohn kurtz icedhsgov

Sa

NC

From: Kurtz, John,
Sent: Thursday, September21, 2023 10:57 AM
“Tor il Grant <JGranticafamuilecom; Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale@ica-farmuile.com; Russel B. Harper
<RHarper@ica-farmvillecom>; Jeffrey Crawford </Crawford@ica-farmuille.com>
as Mil, Todd E <Todd.E.Mls@ice dhs gov»; Somp, fan <lan Somppi@ice.chs ov>
Subject RE: Modification to Extend Task Order POP- Farmville
Importance: High

All forgot to include the mod to extend the IGSA POP as well.

Just give mea few minutes and I'll pass that long.

Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz
Contracting Officer
DHS [ICE | M&A | 0AQ| DCR
Mobile: (202) 993-1101
Email: ohn kurtz@ice.dbsgov
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rom: Kurtz, John
Sent: Thursday, September21, 2023 10:35 AM
Tor ill Grant<JGrant@ica-formulecoms; Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale@ic-farmille com>; Russell 8. Harper
<RHarper@ica-farmuile.com> Jeffrey Crawford </Crawford@ica-farmill com>
Ce: Mill, Todd E <Todd, Mil @ice.dhs gov; Somppi, lan <lan.Somppi@ice.dhs50>
Subject: Modification to Extend Task Order POP- Farmville
Importance: High

Hi Al
2



See attached for subject modification extending the period of performance 6-months through 03/29/2024.

This modification requires signaturefrom the Townof Farmville.

‘Thanks, and let me know of any questions.

Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz.
Contracting Officer

DHS|ICE|M&A | OAQ | DCR
Mobile: (202) 993-1101

Email: john.kurtz@ice.dhs.gov.
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Scott Davis

From: Jil Grant <JGrant@ica-farmville.com>
sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 1141 AM.
To: Scott Davis
ce Russell B. Harper
Subject: RE: Modifications to Extend IGSA/Task Order POP - Farmville

There are actually two different documents. If you look at box 2 one says “P00049" and the other one says “PO00OL".
You have signedbothso that sa I need.
1 will send them onto ICE.
Thanks so much!
sil

From: Scott Davis <sdavis@Farmvilleva.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 21,2023 11:33 AM
TotJil Grant <JGrant@icarfarmville.com>
Ce: Russell B. Harper <RHarper@ica-farmille.com>
Subject: RE: Modifications to Extend IGSA/Task Order POP - Farmuille

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]DO NOT CLICK inks or attachments unless you recognize the sender and knowthecontent s safe. If you
have concerns, please contact the IT Department.

Here is a signed copy. |didn't see any changes except the last ine of section 147

Scott

From: Jill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmville.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 11:27 AM
Tot Scott Davis <sdavis@Farmuilleva com>
Cc: Russell B. Harper <RHarper@ica-farmille com>
Subject: FW: Modifications to Extend IGSA/Task Order POP - Farmville
Importance: High

Hi, Scott,
Looks lke it was just an additional document that needs to be signed as well
Thanks for your help.
sil

From: Kurtz, John <John Kurtz@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday,September 21, 2023 11:03 AM
Tos Jil Grant <JGrant@ica-farmille. com>; Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale@ica-farmville.com>; Russell B. Harper
<RHarper@ica-farmuille.com>;Jeffrey Crawford <iCrawford@ica-farmille com>
Ce: Mill, Todd E <Todd.E.Mills@ice.dhs £0v>; Somppi, an <ian.Somppi@ice. dhsgov>
Subject: Modificationsto Extend IGSA/Task Order POP- Farmville
Importance: High

1



[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK linksorattachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you

ave concerns, please contac the Department.

My apologies —see attached for subject modifications respectively extending the POPs for both the IGSA and
task order.

Both respective modifications require the Town of Farmville signature.

‘Thanks, and let me knowofany questions.

Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz
Contracting Officer

DHS | ICE | M&A | OAQ| DCR

Mobile: (202) 993-1101
Email: john.kurtz@ice.dhs.gov

ARTNa
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from: Kurtz, John
Sent:Thursday, September21, 2023 10:57 AM
Tot Jil Grant <iGrant@ica-formuile com>; Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale @icafarmuille com>; Russel 8. Harper
<fuarper@ica farmuile.com; efirey Crawford <\Crawford @ica-farmvile com>
Ce: Mills, Todd E <Todd.E Mills@ice dhs gov; Somppi, an <an.Somppiicedhsgov>
Subject: RE: Modification to Extend Task Order POP - Farmuile
Importance: igh

All - 1 forgot to include the mod to extend the IGSA POP as well.

Just give me a few minutes and I'll pass that along.

Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz
Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE | M&A | OAQ | DCR
Mobile: (202) 993-1101
Email: john.kurtz@ice.dhs.gov

2



CIAKT
=

0)& >
Rp

From: Kurtz, John
Sent: Thursday,September 21, 2023 10:35 AM
To: il Grant <JGrant@ica-farmuile.com>; Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale@ica-farmulle.com>; Russel B. Harper
<RbHarper@ica.farmille.com>; effrey Crawford <\Crawford @ica-farmyille com>
Cs Mills, Todd E <Todd.E. Mill@ice.dhs gov>; Somppi, lan <lan Somppi@ice.dhsgov>
Subject: Modification to Extend Task Order POP - Farmville
Importance: High

Hi All -

See attached for subject modification extending the period of performance 6-months through 03/29/2024.

This modification requires signaturefrom the Townof Farmville.

“Thanks, and let me know of any questions.

Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz
Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE | M&A | 0AQ| DCR
Mobile: (202) 993-1101
Email:johnkurtz@ice.dhsgov
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Scott DavisScottDavis
From: Scot Davis

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 2:34 PM
To: Jackie Vaughan
Subject: FW Final Distribution for [GSA/Task Order Modifications-DROIGSA-08-0021_200049 &

70CDCR23FIGRO0208_PO00OT
Attachments: DROIGSA-08-0021_PO004S pdf, 70CDCR23FIGRO0208_POOOOT pdf

Importance: High

Jackie,

Please fle these with our ICA ~ ICE contracts. Thanks.

scott

Froms il Grant <JGrant@ica-farmuile.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 2:20 PM
To: Scott Davis <sdavis@Farmvilleva.com>
Cas Russell B. Harper <RHarper@ica-farmville.com>
Subject: FW: Final Distribution for IGSA/Task Order Modifications - DROIGSA-08-0021_P00049 &
70CDCR23FIGRO0208_POO01
Importance: High

Here are the fully executed documents
Thanks.

From: Kurtz, John <John Kurtz@ice dhs gov>
Sent Thursday, September 21, 2023 1:24 PM
To: Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdaie@ica-farmuille.com>; Russell B. Harper <RHarper@ica-farmulie.com>; Jill Grant
<JGrant@ica-farmuillecom>; Jeffrey Crawford </Crawford@ica-farmuile.com>
Cs Mills, Todd E <Todd.E.Mills@ice.dhs gov»; Somppi, lan <Ian. Somppi@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject; Final Distribution for IGSA/Task Order Modifications- DROIGSA-08-0021_P0004S &
70CDCR23FIGRO0208_POOO0L
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 00 NOT CLICK inks or attachments unless you recognize th sender and know the content i safe. f You
have concerns, please contact the IT Department

Al,

See attached for both fully executed modifications extending the agreement and task order PoPs through
031292024.

Thanks, and let me knowofany questions.
1



Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz
Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE | M&A | 0AQ|DCR
Mobile: (202) 993-1101
‘Email:johnkurtz@ice.dhs.gov
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Scott Davis

From: Jackie Vaughan
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 2:54 PM
To: Scott Davis.
Subject: RE: Final Distribution for IGSA/Task Order Modifications - DROIGSA-08-0021 P0004 &

70CDCR23FIGR00208_POODOT

Will do, thanks!

Jacqueline B. Vaughan
Executive Assistant/Deputy Clerk
P.0. Drawer 368 | 116 N. Main Street
Farmville, VA 23901
Office: 434.392.5686.
Fax: 434.392.31600BY | nn
‘www farmvilleva.com

From: Scott Davis <sdavis@Farmuilleva.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 2:34 PM
To: Jackie Vaughan <jvaughan@farmvilleva.com>
‘Subject: FW: Final Distribution for IGSA/Task Order Modifications - DROIGSA-08-0021_P00049&
70CDCR23FIGR00208_PO000T
Importance: High

Jackie,

Please fle these with our ICA — ICE contracts. Thanks.

Scott

From: Jil Grant </Grant@ica-farmville.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 2:20 PM
To: Scott Davis <sdavis@Farmuilleva.com>
Ce: Russell B, Harper <RHarper@ica-farmille.com>
Subject: FW: Final Distribution for 1GSA/Task Order Modifications - DROIGSA-08-0021_P0004S &
70CDCR23FIGRO0208_POOO0L
Importance: High

Here are the fully executed documents.
“Thanks.

From: Kurtz, John<John Kurtz @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 1:24 PM
To: Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale@ica-farmuillecom>; Russell B. Harper <RHarper@ica-farmville.com>; ill Grant

1



<UGrant@ics farmuitecom> efrey Crawford <\Crawford @ica-farmuilie com>
cs Mil, Todd  <ToddEis@ice dhs. gov; Som, an<1anSomppi@icedhsgor>
Subject: Final Distribution for GSA Task Order Modifications - DROIGSA.08-0021_PO0049 &
70CDCR23FIGROG203._POGOOL
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DONOTCLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Ifyou.

ave concerts, leasecota th 1 Deparment.

All,

See attached for both fully executed modifications extending the agreement and task order PoPs through
032972024,
‘Thanks, and let me knowofany questions.

Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz
Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE | M&A|OAQ | DCR
Mobile: (202) 993-1101
Email: john.kurtz@@ice.dhs.gov
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Scott DavisScowDavis
From: Jill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmvillecom>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 1127 AM
To: Scott Davis
ce Russel 8. Harper

Subject: FW: Modifications to Extend IGSA/Task Order POP - Farmille
Attachments: DROIGSA-08-0021_P00043 pdf, DROIGSA-08-0021_70CDCR23FIGRO0208_P0000 pdf

Importance: High

Hi, Scott,
Looks ike it was just an additional document that needs to be signedaswell
Thanks for your help.
si

From: Kurtz, John <John Kurtz@icedhsgov
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 11:03 AM
To: ill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmuille.com>; Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdale@ica-farmuille.com>; Russell B. Harper
<Rarper@ica-farmille.com>; Jeffrey Crawford </Crawford@ica-farmuille com>
as Mills Todd E <Todd £.Mills@ice.dhs gov>; Somppi, lan <Ian Somppi@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Modifications to Extend IGSA/Task Order POP - Farmville
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK inks or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the contents saf. If you
have concerns, please contact the IT Department.

My apologies — see attached for subject modifications ~ respectively extending the POPs for both the IGSA and
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
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Froms kurtz, John
Sent: Thursday, September21, 2023 10:7 AM
Tori Grant<JGrant@ica-farmuile com; Duane Ragsdale <DRagscale @ica-farmulle com>; Russel 8. Harper
<Blarpericafarmvile com; efrey Crawford <\Crawford@ica-farmvilecom>
Ce: Mis, Todd E <Todd.E Mils@ice dhs gov; Sompp, lan <ianSomppi@icedhsfov>
Subject: RE: Modification to Extend Task Order POP - Farmville
Importance: igh

All - 1 forgot to include the mod 10 extend the IGSA POP as well.

Just give me a few minutes and I'l] pass that along.

Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz
Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE | M&A | OAQ| DCR

Mobile: (202) 993-1101

Email: ohnkurz@icedhsgov
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roms Kurt, John
Sent: Thursday, September 21,2023 1035 AM
“Tor Grant <JGrant @ica-formule com>; Duane Ragsdale <DRagsdsle@icafarmyile com>; Russell B. Harper
<RHarper@ica-farmille.com>; Jeffrey Crawford<)Crawford@ica-farmville.com>

Ce: Mills, Todd E <Todd.E.Mills@ice.dhs.gov>; Somppi, lan <lan.Somppi@icedhsgov>
Subject Modification o Extend Task Order POP- Farmuile
Importance: High

Hi All

See attached for subject modification extending the period of performance 6-months through 03/29/2024.

This modification requires signaturefrom the TownofFarmville.
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‘Thanks, and let me knowofany questions.

Very Respectfully,

John L. Kurtz
Contracting Officer
DHS | ICE | M&A | OAQ| DCR
Mobile: (202) 993-1101
Email: johnkurz @ice.dhs.gov
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Scott,

Jill Grant will be sending

you the expansion for

execution.

Thanks
EY Russell

ICE emailed saying they
forgot something. lam

waiting to find out if the

document | sent will be
updated. Therefore, hold

off signing for now.

Thanks.

[] Jill
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+1 (804) 615-1853

ICE emailed saying they

forgot something. |am

waiting to find out if the
document | sent will be

updated. Therefore, hold

off signing for now.

Thanks.

Ey RII

| already signed and sent

LCAY/IVR

1 just sent you an email

| see that. Thanks.

That document is fine as

is. Another document

needs signed as well.

[) Thanks for your help.


